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Malave, Erin

From: Shuart, Elaine J. (Elaine.Shuart@quarles.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 11:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Please change the mailing address and principal address of the following entity to:

Tyrrefl, LLC
Document No. L06000028448

—

New address is:
819 Lands End Road
Lantana, FL 33462-4726

Thank you.

Elaine J. Shuart
[x]

Legal Secretary

Quarles & Brady LLP

13985 Panther Lane

Suite 300

Naples, Florida 34109-7874

Direct Dial: (239) 434-4953
Direct Fax: (239} 213-5451
E-mail: Elaine.Shuart@quarles.com

This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be pr
They should be read or retained conly by the intended recipient. If you have receive
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the transmiss
your system. In addition, in order teoc comply with Treasury Circular 230, we are req
inform you that unless we have specifically stated to the contrary in writing, any a
provide in this email or any attachment concerning federal tax issues or submissions
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid federal tax penalties.
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